3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


From: Jewsbury, Thomas R.
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From: White, Jewel <jwhite@pinellas.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 2, 2024 1:27 PM

To: Jewsbury, Thomas R. <jewsbury@fly2pie.com>
Subject: Re: S6M Grant

Tom, | don’t have a problem with this. What | would suggest in the future is that we beef up the
bullet point you have highlighted to actually delegate authority to the chair to sign the agreement at
the point in time when the BCC approves the grant application. The other thing that could be done
(and I don’t know if you want to suggest it or | can in reply to the group after you send this email) if
that Barry could mention under County Admin reports that we anticipate this agreement being sent
to the Chair very soon and have them take a vote on that basis to grant her authority to sign when
received. Of course, that only works if she hasn’t yet received it by the time they next meet

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Jewsbury, Thomas R. <jewsbury@fly2pie.com>
Sent: Friday, August 2, 2024 1:18:42 PM

To: White, Jewel <jwhite@pinellas.gov>

Subject: FW: S6M Grant
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Good afternoon Della.

Please understand that the Airport/County does not have control over where the FAA
sends the grant. Washington sends the grant to the Chairperson and then the County
Attorney.

We have followed your instructions on how to handle this item. Please see the
attached staff reports. We acknowledged that we had to put this through a full
Granicus process after seeking the BCC’s approval of the Grant Application (See
attached Staff Report #24-0371A Bullet #6). Now that the grant is about to be sent
directly to the Chairperson’s email, and | have a advanced copy of the document, we
have created a new “C” agenda item to allow the Chair to sign the Grant Agreement
(see attached Staff Report #24-022C). We have added the approval sequence per
Jo’s instructions as we requested this information in advance of drafting this agenda
item.

There have been no changes from the grant application to the grant agreement being
issued.

The reason why | stated that this doesn’t need to go before the BCC again is that is
the direction that we received in the April 25" email that I've attached. If that is not
the case, then | need to find out how we are going to meet the September 2, 2024
FAA deadline. Is it possible to get this item on the August 13th agenda, even though
we have passed the deadline? We did not think a board meeting was necessary
based on the delegated authority provided in Bullet #6 of Granicus #24-0371A.

We have already vetted this through the County Attorney’s office. | am concerned that
we are in danger of losing the $6M grant to begin design on the passenger terminal
improvements project.

Thank you in advance for reading this email and the attachments.
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From: Klug, Della <dklu inellas.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 2, 2024 10:56 AM

To: Aehle, Yvette M <yaehle@fly2pie.com>; Overend, Ashley <aoverend@pinellas.gov>

Cc: Ward, Cody J <cjward@pinellas.gov>; White, Jewel <jwhite@pinellas.gov>; Crowell, Don S

<dcrowell@pinellas.gov>; Revie, Derelynn <drevie@mypinellasclerk.gov>
Subject: RE: S6M Grant

Thanks Yvette,

Per the attached, our process has not changed, before or after COVID. Any item that goes to
Barry/Board for signature, contract, DocuSign, etc. has to be put through Granicus for a review and
legal review/approval before anyone signs it. This is why | asked you not to send it directly to the
Chair’s office without any approval.

You said this does not need to go to the BCC as an agenda item that the Chair can sign it. | don’t
understand how the Chair can sign on behalf of the BCC without their approval so | am asking the
County Attorney’s office to let us know.

Della Klug

Senior Executive Assistant to

Barry A. Burton, Pinellas County Administrator
315 Court Street, 6th Floor, Clearwater, FL 33756
Phone (727) 453-3089

Fax (727) 464-4384

dklu inellas.gov

Follow Pinellas County:

www.pinellascounty.org
Subscribe to county updates and news

All government correspondence is subject to the public records law.
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From: Aehle, Yvette M <yaehle @fly2pie.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2024 2:33 PM
To: Overend, Ashley <aoverend@pinellas.gov>

Cc: Klug, Della <dklug@pinellas.gov>; Aehle, Yvette M <yaehle@fly2pie.com>; Ward, Cody |

<cjward@pinellas.gov>
Subject: FW: S6M Grant

Hi Ashley-- I'm sending you this document so you can look at the instructions on the
cover letter and see what our Federal Aviation grant agreements look like. As you
can see from the instructions, after Chairperson Peters signs it, Cody has to sign it
either the same day or the following day.

This is the way that all of our FAA grants are handled since COVID, so just wanted
you to be ready when the time comes.

This isn’t the actual grant; | was sent a courtesy copy after pleading with our Airports

District Office (ADO) in Orlando. Once the email is received by Chairperson Peters, it

cannot be forwarded to anyone else outside the queue. |f you'd like to print out a
copy, you can print this attachment. Copies will be distributed after the FAA receives

the document after Cody signs it.

The “C” agenda item is being prepared now. We do not have to present this at a
meeting. We just have to put the agenda item through and have approximately 9

people approve it before the September 2nd deadline, which is very doable now.
Please give me a call if you have any questions!

Thanks! Yvette

dlex

St Pete-Clearwater
International

TAMPA BAy THE EAsy WAy

Yvette M. Aehle, M.S.

Deputy Director

Airport Finance & Administration

St. Pete-Clearwater International Airport
Clearwater, FL

Voice: 727-453-7804

Email: yaehle@fly2pie.com

All government correspondence is subject to Florida's public records law.
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Hi Cody--I'm sending you this document so you can look at the instructions on the
cover letter and see what our grant agreements look like. As you can see from the
instructions, after Chairperson Peters signs it, you have to sign it the following day.

This is the way that all of our FAA grants are handled since COVID, so just wanted
you to be ready when the time comes.

This isn’t the actual grant; I was sent a courtesy copy after pleading with our Airports
District Office (ADO) in Orlando. Once the emails go out, they cannot be forwarded
to anyone else outside the queue.

Cheryl is working on the staff report and the agenda item will probably go out starting
tomorrow. We DO NOT have to present this at a meeting. We just have to put the
agenda item through and have approximately 9 people approve it before September

24 which is very doable now.

Let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks! Yvette

Yvette Aehle, M.S.

,,.-h
Deputy Director, Airport Finance &
Administration

"’*t Pate-Liearuates St. Pete-Clearwater International Airport

14700 Terminal Blvd. | Suite 221
International Clearwater, FL 33762

TaPA Bay THE EAsy Wiy Office: 727'45.3'7804
achle@fly2pie.com
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